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Our Identity
Union University is an academic community, affiliated 

with the Tennessee Baptist Convention, equipping persons to 
think Christianly and serve faithfully in ways consistent with its 
core values of being excellence-driven, Christ-centered, people-
focused, and future-directed. These values shape its identity as 



Southwestern Baptist University and 
Tennessee Baptist

West Tennessee College continued until 1874, when, at a 
time of depressed economic conditions, the trustees offered 
the College’s buildings, grounds, and endowment to Tennessee 
Baptists in the hopes of attracting the southwestern regional 
university planned by the state’s Baptist leaders.

Meanwhile, after years of discussion and the raising of an 
endowment, the Baptists of Middle Tennessee (there were 
three separate conventions in Tennessee at that time) in 
1848 established Union University in Murfreesboro, near the 
geographical center of the state. Union University came upon 
hard times when in 1859 its highly respected president, Joseph 
H. Eaton, died and when during the Civil War its campus was 
badly damaged. It reopened in 1868 only to close again in 1873, 
largely because of its financial condition and an epidemic of 
cholera.

Southwestern Baptist University, the immediate predecessor 
of the present Union University, originated because of a desire 
by Tennessee Baptists, who still had a separate convention for 
each of the state’s three Grand Divisions, for greater unification. 
Education became the core issue around which such unification 
was promoted. Committees of the three conventions met jointly 
in Humboldt in 1873 and issued a resolution supporting the 
establishment of a first-class regional university. An Educational 
Convention met in Murfreesboro in 1874, at which time a 
committee was appointed to select a location for the proposed 
university. The committee recommended the acceptance of the 
offer made by the citizens of Jackson to assume ownership of 
West Tennessee College.

Southwestern Becomes Union University
In September 1874, the new Tennessee Baptist-related 

institution opened in Jackson, and in 1875 it was chartered 
as Southwestern Baptist University. In 1907, Dr. T. T. Eaton, 
a trustee at Southwestern from its beginning, bequeathed 
his 6,000 volume library to the institution. He was a former 
professor at the Murfreesboro campus, where his father, 
Dr. Joseph H. Eaton, had been president. In 1907 the 
name of Southwestern Baptist University was changed to 
Union University to honor the Eatons and others from 
the Murfreesboro campus who had made a major impact 
on Southwestern as faculty, administrators, trustees, and 
contributors. In a further move to unify its educational efforts, 
the Tennessee Baptist Convention in 1925 secured a new 
charter for the University in conjunction with the adoption 
of the Cooperative Program and clarity regarding the election 
of the University’s trustees. Two years later, the Convention 
was able to consolidate Hall-Moody Junior College at Martin 
(1900-1927) with Union University. During the 1920s, Union 
discontinued its graduate program, its Law Department, and 
its high school and added a bachelor of music degree program.

After a major campus fire in 1912, several new buildings 
were constructed, including Barton Hall, the centerpiece of 
the Jackson campus for the next 60 years.  In 1948, during the 
administration of President Warren F. Jones (1945-62), the 

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools granted Union 
University its original accreditation. In 1962, at the request of 
area healthcare leaders, Union developed a nursing program 



Our Statement of Faith



National Association of Schools of Art and Design
National Association of Schools of Music
National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education

Member Of
American Association of Colleges of Nursing
American Association for Colleges of Teacher Education
American Association of Collegiate Registrars and 



Hammons Hall
Hammons Hall contains the Offices of Institutional 

Advancement,  Alumni Relat ions,  and Univers i ty 
Communications, as well as the LifeWay Bookstore.

Jennings Hall
Jennings Hall contains the departments of Communication 

Arts and Music and the School of Theology and Missions, 
as well as the Ryan Center for Biblical Studies and Hartley 
Recital Hall.

White Hall
White Hall houses the departments of Biology and 

Chemistry as well as the School of Nursing.
The Edward P. Hammons Center for Scientific Studies is 

located in White Hall.

Providence Hall
Providence Hall houses the administrative and faculty offices 

and state-of-the-art classrooms for the College of Pharmacy, as 
well as the simulation labs for the School of Nursing and the 
Center for Excellence in Health Care Practice.

Luther Hall
Luther Hall houses the Center for Just and Caring 

Communities and provides conference spaces for various 
functions.

Center for Adult and Professional 
Studies

Located at Emporium Drive, the Center contains the 
Testing Center for the University in addition to the offices 
and classrooms for School of Adult and Professional Studies.

Residence Halls
Single student housing is arranged in two residence 

complexes. Student apartments include four private bedrooms 
and a kitchen. The Heritage Residence Complex and the 
Ayers Quad primarily house new students/ freshmen. The 
McAfee Commons building in the Heritage Complex houses 
the Residence Director and Assistant Residence Director and 
provides facilities for lounge areas, laundry, and recreation. The 
Grace, Hope, Hurt, and Watters Quads house upperclassmen 
and a limited number of freshmen. The Bowld Student 
Commons Building houses male and female residence directors 
for The Quads. The Commons provides additional lounge, 
recreation, and classroom space.

Family housing is located in the Warmath Apartments. The 
complex consists of 24 two-bedroom apartments. Graduate 
housing for single students is available in the Hope Complex.  

Hyran E. Barefoot Student Union 
Building

The Barefoot Student Union Building houses the Brewer 
Student Dining Hall, Executive Dining Room, Lexington Inn, 
Eldon Byrd Faculty Lounge, Barefoots Joe coffeehouse, Harvey 
Auditorium, University Services and Mail Services, offices for 
Student Services (Dean of Students, Student Government 
Association, Student Activities Council, Counseling, Student 
Leadership and Engagement, Health Services, and Saftey 
& Security), offices of Undergraduate Admissions, Student 
Financial Planning, Enrollment Services, University Ministries 
(Missionary-In-Residence), and Prayer Chapel.

Carl Grant Events Center


